[ =

10

R

) 700188030677

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrexkur  [Jwar [] waL ll’?s{[o

E. DENNARD

e

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: susan.lage@gmait.com on behalf of ADMIN | Airline Brokers Cbmpany {admin@airlinebrokers.net)
Sent:  Thursday, November 04, 2010 1:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS REQUEST - Document Numbe

As per the instructions on your website, we are contacting you to request a "Change of
Address”.

We want both our business address and mailing address to be changed to:
Airline Brokers Company, Inc.
815 Ponce de Leon Blvd, Suite 100
Coral Gables FL 33134

As your website mentions, we will be checking in with www.sunbiz.org on a regular basis to
know when the change has been process.

In the meantime, please feel free to contact us.

Kindest Regards

Susie Lage | AIRLINE BROKERS CO.,, INC.

815 Ponce de Leon Blvd | Suce 106 Corpl Gables FLO 33134
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